

This is the payment for 0367-16 (no invoice yet) plus the other invoice you sent (\$93.90+\$77.80). Two FOIA's paid for at one time.

Best Regards,
Marc

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 5:15 PM
To: 'Shaler, Karen (DEQ)'
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Yes, please send an invoice ASAP and I will pay.
Marc

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) [<mailto:SHALERK@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 5:08 PM
To: edwardsm@vt.edu
Subject: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Dear Marc Edwards,

This is in response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request.

The Department of Environmental Quality's Executive Division has some of the records you requested.

Attached is a FOIA cost estimate totaling \$93.90 related to labor costs for our staff searches/reviews and e-mailing the records to you. I will need to know whether or not you want to pursue obtaining a copy of these records. If you do still want them, I will have a FOIA Invoice prepared and will e-mail it to you, which would require payment before I could process your request further.

Please confirm how you would like to proceed. Thank you.

Karen Shaler
Management Assistant to Chief Deputy Director Jim Sygo
FOIA Liaison, Executive Division
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South
P.O. Box 30473
Lansing, MI 48909-7973
Phone: 517-284-6709
Fax: 517-241-7401
shalerk@michigan.gov